



C. MAURICIO VIDAURRE

KEY QUALIFICATIONS

C. Mauricio Vidaurre is the Vice Presidents of Analytics with Analytic Focus, LLC. He leads a team of research associates, junior research analysts and programmers to perform research and quantitative analysis of financial data.

Mr. Vidaurre has 10 years of experience providing litigation support and consulting services to a wide array of clients, including financial institutions, government entities, and corporate clients. Mr. Vidaurre combines his background in Finance with years of practical expertise in statistics and data analysis to deliver detailed analysis that help in solving complex problems, assessing risks, estimating cash flows, or in the case of litigation engagements, determine liability or estimating damages. In the litigation space, Mr. Vidaurre has drafted and coordinated multiple affirmative reports, rebuttal reports and rebuttal responses.

Mr. Vidaurre has supported litigation projects involving hundreds of mortgage-backed securities (“RMBS”), involving a diverse set of stakeholders and the activities they perform. In the financial industry, outside of the work that Mr. Vidaurre has done in the RMBS space, Mr. Vidaurre has done work on the pay-day lending and mutual fund space. In addition, Mr. Vidaurre has helped assess liability or compute damages in intellectual property, toxic tort, disparate impact and securities litigation type cases involving several industries.

Prior to joining Analytic Focus, LLC, Mr. Vidaurre interned in Game Operations with Spurs Sports & Entertainment. While there he assisted the Director of Operations with game time special events for the Rampage Hockey Team. Mr. Vidaurre also worked in Marketing for the General Growth Properties Company. He assisted in the development and implementation of marketing strategies targeting the Latin American consumer.

Mr. Vidaurre is fluent in English and Spanish and has a working knowledge of Portuguese.

EDUCATION

M.S. Finance, University of Texas at San Antonio, 2012

B.B.A., Corporate Finance, Marketing, and International Business, St. Mary’s University, 2008

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Vice President of Analytics, Analytic Focus, LLC, 2019 - Present

Consulting Project Manager, Analytic Focus, LLC, 2012 – Present

Research Associate, Analytic Focus, LLC, 2011 –2012

Research Analyst, Analytic Focus, LLC, 2008 –2011

Game Operations Intern, Spurs Sports & Entertainment, 2007 –2008



Tourism Marketing Intern, General Growth Properties, 2007 –2007